

From: John Forrester

To: Behnam Ghaffari

Date: March 27, 2012

Subject: FCC File No. 0233-EX-ST-2012

Message:

Hi Ben,

Responses to the questions are as follows:

1. Please justify the need for 300 devices.

[Qualcomm] 300 devices are required to support the number of developers participating in the trial.

2. Are you requesting to perform a limited market study? If a limited market study is going to be performed, will any fees be charged or will there be any contractual arrangements between Qualcomm and the participants in this experiment?

[Qualcomm] No, this STA is not for a market study and there not fees being charged. Each device recipient must agree to terms and conditions to use the device during the developer trial.

3. Will all of the experimental devices be retrieved by Qualcomm from the participants upon completion of this experiment?

[Qualcomm] At the conclusion of the trial the WWAN transmitters will be deactivated and/or Qualcomm will make reasonable efforts to retrieve the devices from participants.

Thanks,
John